
From: Information Officer 

To: Communications; 

CC: 

Subject: FW: Hastings Borough Council Request for Information 
Ref: 14/438 

Date: Thursday, July 10, 2014 9:58:35 AM 

Attachments: 

Start of Request for Information 
Please find below a number of questions relating to disability friendly housing 
to be considered under the Freedom of Information Act. 

Please answer each question in respect to the area covered by your local 
authority. 
In response to the questions below marked with a star [*], please include 
figures for both publicly and privately funded/owned properties if possible, and 
specify which you are providing if both figures are not available. 

Where we refer to ‘disabled people’, we are referring to the definition included 
in the Equality Act 2010: 
“You’re disabled under the Equality Act 2010 if you have a physical or mental 
impairment that has a ‘substantial’ and ‘long-term’ negative effect on your 
ability to do normal daily activities.” 

Where we refer to ‘supported living’ we are referring to: housing for people 
with a disability (which the tenant rents or owns) with support options 
available and provided by the same, or a separate organisation. This would 
not include residential care services and or “shared lives” (adult placement) 
schemes. 

Questions: 
1. Please provide a copy of your Housing Plan, or equivalent document. -
Please see Housing Strategies documents on our website 

http://www.hastings.gov.uk/decisions_democracy/how_we_make_decisions/ 
policies_strategies/housing_strategy/. 
2. How many new homes were built this year, and in each of the previous 
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three years in your local authority area? 
My records show the net number of new build developments built 2013/14 = 
47 (overall net total including redevelopment, conversion, change of use, cert. 
lawful use & new build as applicable was: 133) 

The net number of new build developments built 2012/13 = 82 (overall net 
total including redevelopment, conversion, change of use, cert.lawful use & 
new build as applicable was: 148) 

The net number of new build developments built 2011/12 = 63 (overall net 
total including redevelopment, conversion, change of use, cert.lawful use & 
new build as applicable was: 195) 

The net number of new build developments built 2010/11 = 26 (overall net 
total including redevelopment, conversion, change of use, cert.lawful use & 
new build as applicable was: 77) 

The first quarter of 2014/15 has only just ended and figures aren't yet 
available. 

3. Have you undertaken any analysis of the need for accessible homes in 
your area? East Sussex County Council have carried this out, please contact 
them direct for further information www.eastsussex.gov.uk 

a. If so, please provide the figures for the last three years, or the latest figures 
available if they pre-date 2011/12. 

4. How many disabled people, broken down by disability type (i.e. physical, 
sensory, mental health, learning disability) if possible, are there currently on 
your housing waiting list? We do not hold information in this way and would 
exceed the time limit set by the Information Commissioner however we can 
provide the following information: 

As at 26/06/2014 
Mobility Level 1 (typically suitable for a person who uses a wheelchair full 
time, indoors and outdoors. The property will provide full wheelchair access 
throughout) = 27 

Mobility Level 2 (typically suitable to a person with restricted walking ability 
and for those that may need to use a wheelchair for some of the time. The 
property will have internal and external level or ramped access, but some 
parts of the property may not be fully wheelchair accessible) = 69 
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Mobility Level 3 (typically suitable for a person able to manage two or three 
steps, but unable to manage steep gradients. The property may have 
adaptations to assist people with limited mobility) = 211 

Clients on the Housing Register for the following band/band reason: 
Band A Medical* = 19 
*An applicant who has a medical condition or disability where their home is so 
unsuitable for their needs that they are entirely housebound or unable to 
access essential facilities and a move to an alternative home would improve 
their condition or disability. This includes: 

❍	 Where they cannot return to their home (e.g. from hospital or 
care). 

❍	 Where essential care cannot be provided because the home is 
unsuitable (e.g. if there is not enough space to store specialist 
equipment). 

❍	 Other medical grounds for requiring an emergency move. 

Band B Medical ** = 132 
**An applicant who has a medical condition or disability where their home are 
unsuitable for their needs, meaning that their access to essential facilities is 
limited, and where a move to a more suitable property would improve their 
health or their ability to cope with their medical condition or disability. This 
may include: 

❍	 An applicant in an upstairs flat with mobility problems who 
cannot go out alone, but would be able to if they lived in a 
ground floor property. 

❍	 Someone who needs carers to help with cooking or bathing, but 
could be independent in an adapted property. 

❍	 An applicant with a medical condition helped by bathing, living 
in a property with only a shower. 

❍	 An applicant who now uses a mobility aid and can only access 
some areas of their home. 

❍	 An applicant with a child with special needs whose needs are 
increasing and a ground floor bedroom will be required. 

5. How many disabled people, broken down by disability type if possible, were 
there on your housing waiting list at the end of each of the last three years? 
We do not hold information in this way and would exceed the time limit set by 
the Information Commissioner however we can provide the following 



information: 

As at 01/01/2012: 
Mobility Level 1 = 31 
Mobility Level 2 = 155 
Mobility Level 3 = 526 
As at 31/03/2012: 
Applicant With A Medium Or Low Medical Priority = 534 
Applicant With Very High Or High Medical Priority Awarded By The Council’s 
Medical Advisor = 255 
Applicant With Overriding Medical Priority Awarded By The Council’s Medical 
Advisor = 22 

As at 31/03/2013: 
Mobility Level 1 = 27 
Mobility Level 2 = 181 
Mobility Level 3 = 604 
Applicant With A Medium Or Low Medical Priority = 540 
Applicant With Very High Or High Medical Priority Awarded By The Council’s 
Medical Advisor = 28 
Applicant With Overriding Medical Priority Awarded By The Council’s Medical 
Advisor = 26 

As at 31/03/2014: 
Mobility Level 1 = 19 
Mobility Level 2 = 62 
Mobility Level 3 = 182 
Band A Medical = 15 
Band B Medical = 117 

6. *How many wheelchair accessible properties[1] were built this year, and in 
each of the last three years in your local authority area? Information not held 

7. *How many homes meeting Lifetime Homes Standards[2] were built this 
year, and in each of the last three years in your local authority area? 
Information not held 

8. *How many houses were built that did not comply with part M building 
specifications[3], this year, and in each of the last three years in your local 
authority area? Information not held - all new properties built (not converted) 
should comply with Part M. 
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9. *What proportion of homes in your local authority area are currently: 
o Built to wheelchair accessible standards? Information not held - all new 
properties built (not converted) should comply with Part M. 

o Built to Lifetime Homes standards? As above 
o Non-compliant with Part M building specifications? As above 
10. Do you currently provide an accessible housing register, or similar 
document? East Sussex County Council carry this out, please contact them 
direct www.eastsussex.gov.uk for further information 

a. If so, how many accessible properties are currently on the register? 

End of Request for Information 
. 
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